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From: Kellar, Ray
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 12:15 PM
To: Campbell, Tison
Cc: Campbell, Vivian; Gepford, Heather; Maier, Christi; Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn; Klukan, Brett; 

Fuller, Karla; Vegel, Anton; Hilton, Nick
Subject: CO to Mr. Chaisson

Importance: High

We participated on a teleconference with Mr. Chaisson this morning to discuss the ADR process.  Included in 
this phone call were participants: Vivian Campbell, DNMS Deputy Director; Heather Gepford, ACES Branch 
Chief; Christi Maier, Enforcement Specialist and myself.  We discussed what his options were to the existing 
Confirmatory Order.  Included in this discussion were the differences between challenging the order and the 
participating in ADR process.  After much discussion, it was determined that Mr. Chaisson DOES NOT agree 
that he deliberately committed the violation and would prefer to challenge the order.  However he does not 
understand how to challenge the order and someone that is familiar with this process should call him to explain 
what he needs to do. 
 
He can be reached at his cell phone between 0900 and 1200 MDT (1100 and 1400 EDT) each day, Monday 
through Friday.  I will provide his cell phone number under separate email. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ray 
 

Ray L. Kellar, P.E. 
Senior Enforcement Specialist 
817-200-1121 work 
817-200-1122 fax 
Ray.Kellar@nrc.gov 
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